From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 2/1/2012 10:52:05 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Word Copy of Citation.Violations.Res.ALJ.274.GO.58A.58B.112.E.1-27-12

In case you need this.

Michelle

From: Pete, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:18 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: FW: Word Copy of Citation.Violations.Res.ALJ.274.GO.58A.58B.112.E.1-27-12

Here you Michelle.

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pere

CPSD Administration, 703-2179

From: Halligan, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:13 AM

To: Pete, Aaron; Robertson, Michael; Shori, Sunil; Lee, Dennis M.

Cc: Ramos, Irma L.

Subject: RE: Word Copy of Citation.Violations.Res.ALJ.274.GO.58A.58B.112.E.1-27-12

Hi Aaron,

SB GT&S 0037795



Attached is the notice of appeal form.

Julie

From: Pete, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:10 AM

To: Halligan, Julie; Robertson, Michael; Shori, Sunil; Lee, Dennis M.

Cc: Ramos, Irma L.

Subject: RE: Word Copy of Citation.Violations.Res.ALJ.274.GO.58A.58B.112.E.1-27-12

Hi all, the attached is exactly what Michelle needs in Word form.

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pere

CPSD Administration, 703-2179

From: Pete, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 9:02 AM

To: Halligan, Julie; Robertson, Michael; Shori, Sunil; Lee, Dennis M.

Cc: Ramos, Irma L.

Subject: Word Copy of Citation.Violations.Res.ALJ.274.GO.58A.58B.112.E.1-27-12

Hi all, Michelle would like a copy of the original "Word" PG&E Citation. Please advise.

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pere

CPSD Administration, 703-2179

SB GT&S 0037796



SB GT&S 0037797



